
People and Health Scrutiny Committee
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: To be held as a Teams Live Event
Membership: (Quorum 3) 

Gill Taylor (Chairman), Molly Rennie (Vice-Chairman), Rod Adkins, Jean Dunseith, 
Beryl Ezzard, Barry Goringe, Nick Ireland, Jon Orrell, Mary Penfold and Bill Pipe

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, South Walks House, South Walks Road, 
Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UZ (Sat Nav DT1 1EE)

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Services on 
01305 or Helen Whitby  01305 224187 - helen.whitby@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

For easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free 
public app Mod.gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once 
downloaded select Dorset Council.

Due to the current coronavirus pandemic the Council has reviewed its approach to holding 
committee meetings. Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting and listen 
to the debate either online by using the following link insert Click here to view the livestream 
of the meeting

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting from an iphone, ipad or android 
phone will need to download the free Microsoft Team App to sign in as a Guest, it is 
advised to do this at least 30 minutes prior to the start of the meeting.   

Please note that public speaking has been suspended.  However Public Participation will 
continue by written submission only.  Please see detail set out below. 

Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its 
business whenever possible.  A recording of the meeting will be available on the council’s 
website after the event. 

Public Document Pack

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZjVmMTEwZmEtN2QzMC00NThhLWFmZTMtY2QzMTFiNzM4NGQ2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a4edf35-f0d2-4e23-98f6-b0900b4ea1e6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2221b44fce-fc3a-4938-a8be-abbbc58daf3c%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZjVmMTEwZmEtN2QzMC00NThhLWFmZTMtY2QzMTFiNzM4NGQ2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a4edf35-f0d2-4e23-98f6-b0900b4ea1e6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2221b44fce-fc3a-4938-a8be-abbbc58daf3c%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d


A G E N D A

Page No.

1  APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2  TERMS OF REFERENCE

Overview and scrutiny is a statutory activity of the Council, its powers 
and responsibilities are set out in detail the Council’s Constitution.  The 
Council will appoint members to 2 Overview Committees and 2 
Scrutiny Committees:

 People and Health Overview Committee
 People and Health Scrutiny Committee
 Place and Resources Overview Committee
 Place and Resources Scrutiny Committee

Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee will perform all those functions 
conferred on it by the Local Government Act 2000.

The Scrutiny Committees shall:
(i) Challenge, review or scrutinise the decisions or actions taken by 

the Cabinet.
(ii) Through the Call to Account process:-

 Scrutinize and review decisions made or actions taken in 
connection with the discharge of any of the executive 
functions of the Council.

 Consider petitions made in accordance with the Council’s 
Petitions Scheme requiring senior officers to be called to 
account at a public meeting of the Council.

(iii) Through the Call-In process consider executive 
decisions.

(iv) Provide clear focus upon the scrutiny of matters in 
relation to:-
 The Council’s strategic approach to Dorset-wide objectives 

and the Corporate Plan
 Budget plans
 Transformation plans
 The effectiveness of partnership arrangements

(v) Consider matters referred through the Councillor Call for Action.

In the absence of any alternative joint arrangements having been entered 
into, the Overview Committee and the Scrutiny Committee with primary 
responsibilities for:



(i) “People and Health” shall be the Council’s Overview Committee and the 
Council’s Scrutiny Committee for the purposes of fulfilling the Council’s 
statutory duties in relation to crime and disorder;

(ii) “People and Health” shall be the Council’s Scrutiny Committee for the 
purposes of fulfilling the Council’s statutory powers in relation to health 
scrutiny; and 

(iii) “People and Health” shall be the Council’s Overview Committee and its 
Scrutiny Committee for the performance of the Council’s statutory functions in 
relation to education matters.

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.

4  DORSET NHS RECOVERY

In line with the Third Phase of NHS Response to Covid-19, Dorset’s 
NHS organisations are working on plans to reflect how they will work 
towards: 

• returning/resuming health and care services 
• prepare for winter and manage any further second spikes 
• lock in the beneficial changes we have already seen 
• take urgent action to tackle the inequalities that exist across Dorset 
and those that have been exacerbated due to Covid-19 
• support our staff 

5  PEOPLE (CHILDREN)

To receive a brief presentation from the Executive Director People - 
Children which will outline strategy, approach and plans and possible 
areas of scrutiny for the future.

6  PEOPLE (ADULTS)

To receive a brief presentation from the Executive Director People - 
Adults which will outline strategy, approach and plans and possible 
areas of scrutiny for the future.

7  LIAISON MEMBERS

Dorset Council's Health Scrutiny Committee identified Liaison 
Members for of the NHS Trusts set out below.  The Committee is 
asked to consider whether it wishes to continue this practice and, if it 
does, to appoint Liaison Members for:-



The Dorset Clinical Commissioning Group
Dorset County Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Dorset Healthcare University NHS Foundation Trust
South Western Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

8  FORWARD PLANS 7 - 20

To consider the Committee's Forward Plan and the Cabinet's Forward 
Plan.

9  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To receive questions or statements on the business of the committee
from town and parish councils and members of the public.
Please note that public speaking has been suspended during the
Covid-19 crisis. Each question or statement is limited to no more than
450 words and must be electronically submitted to
helen.whitby@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk by the deadline set out below.

The question or statement will be read out by an officer of the Council
and a response will be given by the Chairman. All 
questions/statements and the responses will be published in full within 
the minutes of the meeting.

The deadline for submission of the full text of a question or 
statement is 8.30am on Monday 14 September 2020.

Details of he Council's procedure rules can be found at: Public 
Participation at Dorset Council meetings.

10  URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior 
notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4)b) 
of the Local Government Act 1972.  The reason for the urgency shall 
be recorded in the minutes.

11  EXEMPT BUSINESS

To move the exclusion of the press and public for the following item in 
view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the meaning 
of paragraph 3 of schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended).

The public and press will be asked to leave the meeting whilst the item 
of business is considered.

https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s15138/PublicParticipationatFullCouncilMeetings.docx.pdf
https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s15138/PublicParticipationatFullCouncilMeetings.docx.pdf




This page is intentionally left blank



People and Health Scrutiny Committee – Forward Plan 

Subject Date of Meeting Consultation Portfolio Holder/s / Other 
relevant Councillors

Officer Contact - Lead

Delayed Transfers of 
Care Performance 
during Covid-19 and 
issues going forward

17 September 
2020*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Sue Evans (?)  plus Sally Sandcraft

Continuing HealthCare 
performance, 
particularly 
agreements/decisions 
and impact on service 
users and their families

17 September 
2020*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Vanessa Read via Charlotte 
Pascoe

Integrated Care system 
update on the refresh

17 September 
2020*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Lead Officer?

Inquiry Day for Health 
and Care pathways

to be arranged in 
October 2020

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Lead officer? (formal, open to 
public)

Integrated Urgent Care 2 November 
2020*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Sue Sutton via Suzanne Birt

Dorset County Hospital 
future plans for site

2 November 
2020*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Nick Johnson at DCH

Better Care Fund 
activity

2 November 
2020*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Tony Meadows

Review of Dorset 
Safeguarding Adults 
Board Annual Report 

2 November 
2020*

To Cabinet in 
November 2020

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care & Health

Chairman of Dorset Safeguarding 
Adults Board (Barrie Crook

sue Karen Maher – Business 
Manager, Dorset Safeguarding 
Adults Board

Homelessness 
Reduction Act

December 2020 Portfolio Holder for Housing Rebecca Kirk – Corporate Director 
for Housing

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 8



Subject Date of Meeting Consultation Portfolio Holder/s / Other 
relevant Councillors

Officer Contact - Lead

(topic request accepted 
by committee)

to move to 
November or 
January

Update on 
Physiotherapy delays

28 January 
2021*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Inese Robinson at DCH?

Update on Continuing 
Health Care 
Performance

28 January 
2021*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Vanessa Read via Charlotte 
Pascoe

Ambulance Service 
improvement and 
investment

28 January 
2020*

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Sue Sutton via Suzanne Birt

Planning for 
Recommissioning of  
Domestic Violence

20 April 2021* Portfolio Holder for Housing Lead Officer: Diana Balsom, 
Strategic Commissioning Lead

* Subject to confirmation at Council on 3 Septm

P
age 8



Outstanding items from postponed meetings to be rescheduled into forward plan

Subject Report due Consultation Portfolio Holder/s / Other 
relevant Councillors

Officer contact - Lead

Education in Dorset 
(Review of digest of 
nationally published 
data)
(Committee request)

April 2020 - 
meeting 
postponed

Portfolio Holder for Children,
Education and Early Help

Mark Blackman – Corporate Director 
– Education & Learning

Theresa Leavy – Executive Director 
of People – Children

Adult Care Payments
(topic request form 
accepted by committee)

21 April 
2020 – 
meeting 
postponed

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Vivienne Broadhurst – Interim 
Executive Director of People – 
Adults

Diana Balsom - Strategic 
Commissioning Lead

Youth Club Funding 
and Anti-Social 
Behaviour
(topic request accepted 
by committee)
Now part of Youth Offer 
EAP?

7 July 2020 
– meeting 
postponed

Portfolio Holder for Children,
Education and Early Help

Theresa Leavy - Executive Director 
of People – Children

Birth to settled 
adulthood improving life 
outcomes for children 
and adults with 
additional needs and 
disabilities
(Committee request)
Topic request

September 
2021

Portfolio Holder for Children,
Education and Early Help

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Theresa Leavy - Executive Director 
of People – Children

Vivienne Broadhurst – Interim 
Interim Executive Director of People 
– Adults

P
age 9



Children's Services 
Blueprint for Change

September 
2021

Portfolio Holder for Children, 
Education and Early Help

Theresa Leavy - Executive Director 
of People - Children

Adult and Housing 
Transformation Plan – 
update at appropriate 
time

September 
2021

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care and Health

Vivienne Broadhurst - Executive 
Director for People - Adults

Ofsted Report – 
overview of action 
taken (previous DCC 
Children’s Services)
Committee request
  Now Strengthening 
Services Board

September 
2021

Portfolio Holder for Children,
Education and Early Help

Claire Shiels – Corporate Director – 
Commissioning & Partnerships

Theresa Leavy - Executive Director 
of People - Children

Children and Young 
People and Families 
Plan

September 
2021

Portfolio Holder for Children, 
Education and Early Help

Theresa Leavy - Executive Director 
of People - Children

Annual items and items to be scheduled into current forward plan and beyond 2020/21:

 Review of Dorset Safeguarding Adults Board Annual Report (September/October) Cabinet in December?
 SEND Ombudsman progress report – follow up to report to People Scrutiny Committee on 8 October 2019 (note – Health & 

Wellbeing Board is going to review progress until complete) bring forward cos should have gone in April and Cabinet 
Member agreed to this at last meeting

 Ofsted focused visit – children in need & child protection (6 month review following report to Cabinet 10/12/19)
 Meetings with housing associations - inquiry day?

Executive Advisory Panels (EAP) to report:

 Housing Register EAP
 Joint Adults and Children’s Transitions EAP
 Melcombe Regis EAP
 Youth Offer EAP

P
age 10



The Cabinet Forward Plan - October 2020
For the period 8 SEPTEMBER 2020 to 31 JANUARY 2021 

(Publication date – 8 SEPTEMBER 2020)
Explanatory Note:
This Forward Plan contains future items to be considered by the Cabinet and Council.  It is published 28 days before the next meeting of the Committee.  
The plan includes items for the meeting including key decisions.  Each item shows if it is ‘open’ to the public or to be considered in a private part of the 
meeting.

Definition of Key Decisions
Key decisions are defined in Dorset Council's Constitution as decisions of the Cabinet which are likely to -
(a) to result in the relevant local authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the relevant 

local authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates (Thresholds - £500k); or
(b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards or electoral divisions in the area of 

the relevant local authority.”
In determining the meaning of “significant” for these purposes the Council will have regard to any guidance issued by the Secretary of State in 
accordance with section 9Q of the Local Government Act 2000 Act.  Officers will consult with lead members to determine significance and sensitivity.

Cabinet Portfolio Holders 2020/21
Spencer Flower Leader / Governance, Performance and Communications
Peter Wharf Deputy Leader / Corporate Development and Change
Gary Suttle  Finance, Commercial and Capital Strategy
Ray Bryan Highways, Travel and Environment 
Tony Ferrari Economic Growth, Assets & Property
David Walsh Planning
Jill Haynes Customer and Community Services 
Andrew Parry Children, Education, Skills and Early Help
Laura Miller Adult Social Care and Health
Graham Carr-Jones  Housing and Community Safety

P
age 11



Initial, high-level, draft budget 
information for 2021/22 and MTFP 
for 2023-2026

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy

Jim McManus, Corporate 
Director - Finance and 
Commercial  
J.McManus@dorsetcc.gov.
uk
Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn)

Major Highway Improvement 
Schemes - Dinah's Hollow, Melbury 
Abbas

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Part exempt

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Highways, Travel and 
Environment

Kate Tunks, Service 
Manager for Infrastructure 
and Assets  
kate.tunks@dorsetcouncil.g
ov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

Dorset Workplace

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Deputy Leader - 
Corporate 
Development and 
Change

Deborah Smart, Designate 
Corporate Director – Digital 
& Change  
deborah.smart@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk
Corporate Director of 
Human Resources & 
Organisational 
Development (David 
McIntosh)

Dorset Council Climate and 
Ecological Emergency Strategy 
Delivery plan (Draft)

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Climate and Ecological 
Emergency Executive 
Advisory Panel 
Before 6 Oct 2020 

Portfolio Holder for 
Highways, Travel and 
Environment

Antony Littlechild, 
Community Energy 
Manager  
antony.littlechild@dorsetcou
ncil.gov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

Subject / Decision Decision Maker Decision Due 
Date

Other Committee
Date

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact

P
age 12



Subject / Decision Decision Maker Decision Due 
Date

Other Committee
Date

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact

Asset Management Plan for Dorset 
Council 2020- 2023

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy

Dave Thompson, Corporate 
Director for Property & 
Assets  
dave.thompson.dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk@dorsetcouncil.go
v.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

Results of Public Consultation on 
the proposed dog-related Public 
Spaces Protection Order

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Dorset Council - Place and 
Resources Overview 
Committee 
21 Sep 2020 

Portfolio Holder for 
Customer and 
Community Services

Graham Duggan, Head of 
Community & Public 
Protection  
graham.duggan@dorsetcou
ncil.gov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

Leisure Services Review

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Fully exempt

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Dorset Council - Place 
Scrutiny Committee 
10 Mar 2020 

Portfolio Holder for 
Customer and 
Community Services

Paul Rutter, Service 
Manager for Leisure 
Services  
paul.rutter@dorsetcouncil.g
ov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

'Planning for the Future' 
consultation response

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Planning

Hilary Jordan, Service 
Manager for Spatial 
Planning  
hilary.jordan@dorsetcouncil
.gov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

Approach to Value for Money

Key Decision - No
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Dorset Council - Audit and 
Governance Committee 
10 Aug 2020 

Deputy Leader - 
Corporate 
Development and 
Change

Bridget Downton, Head of 
Business Insight and 
Corporate Communications
Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 

P
age 13



Subject / Decision Decision Maker Decision Due 
Date

Other Committee
Date

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact

Dunn)

Children's Services Provision

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Education, 
Skills and Early Help

Stuart Riddle, Senior 
Manager  
Stuart.Riddle@dorsetcounci
l.gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Children (Theresa Leavy)

Weymouth harbour and Esplanade 
flood and coastal erosion risk 
management Strategy

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy, 
Portfolio Holder for 
Highways, Travel and 
Environment

Matthew Penny, Project 
Engineer  
matthew.penny@dorsetcou
ncil.gov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

Dorset Special Educational Needs 
and Disabilities Information, 
Advice and Support Service 
(SENDIASS)

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Education, 
Skills and Early Help

Tom Smith, Commisioning 
& Marketing Development 
Manager  
tom.smith@dorsetcouncil.g
ov.uk, Deborah Gill, Senior 
Education Psychologist  
deborah.gill@dorsetcouncil.
gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Children (Theresa Leavy)

Grants to the Voluntary and 
Community Sector

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

6 Oct 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Customer and 
Community Services

Laura Cornette, Corporate 
Policy & Performance 
Officer  
Laura.cornette@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk
Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn)

Children and Young People and Dorset Council 15 Oct 2020 Dorset Council - Cabinet Portfolio Holder for Claire Shiels, Assistant 

P
age 14



Subject / Decision Decision Maker Decision Due 
Date

Other Committee
Date

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact

Families' Plan 2020 - 2023

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - People 
Scrutiny Committee 
6 Oct 2020 
20 Jul 2020 

Children, Education, 
Skills and Early Help

Director for Commissioning 
and Partnerships  
claire.shiels@dorsetcouncil.
gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Children (Theresa Leavy)

Community Safety Plan 2020-2023

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council 15 Oct 2020 Dorset Council - Cabinet 
30 Jun 2020 

Portfolio Holder for 
Housing and 
Community Safety

Andy Frost, Community 
Safety and Drug Action 
Manager  
andy.frost@dorsetcouncil.g
ov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Adults (Mathew Kendall)

Youth Justice Plan

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council 15 Oct 2020 Dorset Council - Cabinet 
Dorset Council - People 
Scrutiny Committee 
28 Jul 2020 
20 Jul 2020 

Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Education, 
Skills and Early Help

David Webb, Service 
Manager - Dorset 
Combined Youth Offending 
Service  
david.webb@bcpcouncil.go
v.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Children (Theresa Leavy)

Building Better Lives - Purbeck 
Gateway: Design Brief

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Housing and 
Community Safety, 
Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care and 
Health

Rosie Dilke, Project 
Manager  
rosie.dilke@dorsetcc.gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Adults (Mathew Kendall)

Private Sector Housing Assistance 
Policy

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Housing and 
Community Safety

Richard Conway, Service 
Manager for Housing 
Standards  
richard.conway@dorsetcou
ncil.gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Adults (Mathew Kendall)

P
age 15



Subject / Decision Decision Maker Decision Due 
Date

Other Committee
Date

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact

Housing Allocations Policy

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Housing and 
Community Safety

Rebecca Kirk, Corporate 
Director of Housing, Dorset 
Council  
Rebecca.Kirk@dorsetcounc
il.gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Adults (Mathew Kendall)

Housing Standards Enforcement 
Policy and Statement of Principles 
for determining Financial Penalties 
2020-2025

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Housing and 
Community Safety

Rebecca Kirk, Corporate 
Director of Housing, Dorset 
Council  
Rebecca.Kirk@dorsetcounc
il.gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Adults (Mathew Kendall)

Dorset Council Budget  - Quarterly 
Performance Report - Q2

Key Decision - No
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy

Jim McManus, Corporate 
Director - Finance and 
Commercial  
J.McManus@dorsetcc.gov.
uk
Corporate Director, Legal 
and Democratic Services - 
Monitoring Officer 
(Jonathan Mair)

Dorset Council Plan-  Quarterly 
Performance Report  Q2

Key Decision - No
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Deputy Leader - 
Corporate 
Development and 
Change

Bridget Downton, Head of 
Business Insight and 
Corporate Communications
Chief Executive (Matt 
Prosser)

Annual Self Evaluation of 
Children's Services

Key Decision - Yes

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Education, 
Skills and Early Help

Claire Shiels, Assistant 
Director for Commissioning 
and Partnerships  
claire.shiels@dorsetcouncil.

P
age 16



Subject / Decision Decision Maker Decision Due 
Date

Other Committee
Date

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact

Public Access - Open gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Children (Theresa Leavy)

Annual Adoption Report- Aspire

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Education, 
Skills and Early Help

Sarah Jane Smedmor, 
Corporate Director - Care & 
Protection  sarah-
jane.smedmor@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk
Executive Director, People - 
Children (Theresa Leavy)

Transformation Programme Annual 
Report

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

3 Nov 2020 Deputy Leader - 
Corporate 
Development and 
Change

Deborah Smart, Designate 
Corporate Director – Digital 
& Change  
deborah.smart@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk
Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn)

Final version of the Statement of 
Gambling Licensing Policy

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council 10 Dec 2020 Dorset Council - Cabinet 
Dorset Council - Licensing 
Committee 
Dorset Council - Place and 
Resources Overview 
Committee 
3 Nov 2020 
22 Oct 2020 
19 Oct 2020 

Portfolio Holder for 
Customer and 
Community Services

John Newcombe, Service 
Manager, Licensing & 
Community Safety  
john.newcombe@dorsetcou
ncil.gov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

Final Version of the Statement of 
Licensing Policy

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council 10 Dec 2020 Dorset Council - Cabinet 
Dorset Council - Licensing 
Committee 
Dorset Council - Place and 
Resources Overview 
Committee 
3 Nov 2020 

Portfolio Holder for 
Customer and 
Community Services

John Newcombe, Service 
Manager, Licensing & 
Community Safety  
john.newcombe@dorsetcou
ncil.gov.uk
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren)

P
age 17



Subject / Decision Decision Maker Decision Due 
Date

Other Committee
Date

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact

22 Oct 2020 
19 Oct 2020 

Budget Strategy Report

Key Decision - Yes
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

12 Jan 2021 Dorset Council - Health 
Scrutiny Committee 
Dorset Council - People 
Scrutiny Committee 
Dorset Council - Place 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy

Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn)

Dorset Council Budget - Quarterly 
Performance Report - Q3

Key Decision - No
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

12 Jan 2021 Dorset Council - Audit and 
Governance Committee 
22 Feb 2021 

Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy

Jim McManus, Corporate 
Director - Finance and 
Commercial  
J.McManus@dorsetcc.gov.
uk
Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn)

Dorset Council Plan Quarterly 
Performance Report - Q3

Key Decision - No
Public Access - Open

Dorset Council - 
Cabinet

12 Jan 2021 Dorset Council - Audit and 
Governance Committee 
22 Feb 2021 

Deputy Leader - 
Corporate 
Development and 
Change

Bridget Downton, Head of 
Business Insight and 
Corporate Communications, 
Rebecca Forrester, 
Business Intelligence & 
Performance  
rebecca.forrester@dorsetco
uncil.gov.uk
Chief Executive (Matt 
Prosser)

P
age 18



9

Private/Exempt Items for Decision
Each item in the plan above marked as ‘private’ will refer to one of the following paragraphs. 

1. Information relating to any individual.  
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).  
4. Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations 

matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the authority.  
5. Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings.  
6. Information which reveals that the shadow council proposes:-

(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; or
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment.  

7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.  

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	8 Forward Plans
	Cabinet Forward Plan


